

CSS GENERAL MEETING MINUTES March 5, 2019

Offices present: Tony Schavone, Wayne Heard, Pam DeForrest, Monica Valparaiso, Debra Ruby, Douglas Mariani

Board Members present: Laura Schavone, Sal Cruz, Gary Maleski, John Spurr, Donna Stewart, Brian Valparaiso

46 Members Present

Ron DeBartolomeis led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance.

A quorum was declared to be present by Secretary Pam DeForrest.

President Tony Schavone called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

Tony reminded everyone to bring their pop tops for the Ronald McDonald House. The clean car award will be given out when the weather gets better. Reported on Ellis Chee's passing. Showed everyone a t-shirt that he got at The Hat with Corvettes on the back. They are \$12.00 at their restaurant.

Doug Meeuwenberg got up and gave a little background on Ellis and the Corvette community. He was Treasure for the NCCC for about 15 years and owned 6 cars.

Donna Stewart reported that there would be a Celebration of Life as soon as the weather gets better for Ellis. Donna introduced Penny from Patriots and Paws and Brandi Wright that Tony Menchaca invited to the meeting. She has a yellow 2006.

Pam DeForrest made a motion to waive the reading of last month's minutes, the motion was seconded, the vote taken and the motion passed. Pam reported that we have two new members that the board voted in, Ralph and Christy Webb. Badges will be ordered when their NCCC number come in from Joe Orrico.

Tony brought Penny up from Patriots and Paws and she reported on helping 1012 families while only being in the new location for the last 7 months. Tony presented her with the donation check from the club.

Treasurer Monica Valparaiso gave report on current cash balance. She also was taking orders for embroidered blankets and for club logo stamped t-shirts.

Vice-President Wayne Heard announced the March birthdays. There were no anniversaries. John Spurr played his harmonica for us. Wayne also reported on the upcoming events. They are listed in our newsletter.

President Tony talked about the Lake Elsinore Storm game for April 13th. We will also be having a photo shoot at the Mukenthaler on March 24th at 2pm for our 60 anniversary photo. We will need at least 36-37 cars. Everyone who can, needs to come. Tony also has arranged for us to go out to Aero Wax on June 8th for wax your car day.

Marsha Gallivan reported on Barbara Cuccio being home after her knee surgery. Send cards.

Douglas Mariani reported that the Web site is up to date. The current Newsletter is posted.

Debbie Ruby thanked everyone that sent photos and articles to her for the newsletter. She is having problems again with her Yahoo account and working on getting it up and running again.

Richard Cheek asked that if any publications that need updating to let him know. He talked about the Dr. George charity car show in Indian Wells. It's a benefit for cancer with over 1000 cars. Biggest club represented was the Palm Springs Corvette Club. Peter Brock was there and at 19 years old he worked on the 1st Sting Ray.

Brian Valparaiso reported on our car show meeting on March 21st 7:00 at Tony and Laura's home. Wants to go over all the hits and misses from last year and some brainstorming. Our car show will be Sat. October 19th.

Pam DeForrest shared some Corvette trivia history.

Monica Valparaiso gave out information on the shirt bling day March 10th with her friend Glenda.

Goodies were provided by Brenda Kalb and Debbie Ruby. They went with a St. Patty's day theme. Very yummy!

The dinner raffle was won by George McMullen.

Raffle money winners where: Judy Spurr, Sarah Cheek, Vickie Kump and Jan Works.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:20 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Pam DeForrest, Secretary